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THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED
Registered Office : Old Tumkur Road, P. B. No. 5551
Malleswaram West P. O., Bangalore 560 055

EIGHTY SEVENTH ANNUAL MEETING ON TUESDAY THE 30TH JANUARY, 2024
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE, OLD TUMKUR ROAD, MALLESWARAM WEST
BENGALURU 560 055 AT 11:30 A.M.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

SI. No.

Folio No.

No. of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 87th Annual General Meeting.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy)

Note: 1. If attending, please complete this form and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
2. Please bring the copy of Annual Report to the Meeting Hall.

THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED

Registered Office : Old Tumkur Road, P. B. No. 5551
Malleswaram West P. O., Bangalore 560 055

PROXY FORM
I/WE e Reg. Folio NO. ...ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiees (o] T
being a Shareholder/s of THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED, do hereby appoint ............ccccoivvvieenennn.n.
(Name of the Proxy) of ... (Name of the Place) or failing him ............ccccoociee
(Name of the Proxy) of ..o (Name of the Place) to be my/our proxy to attend and vote for

me / us and vote on my/our behalf at the 87th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday,
the 30th January, 2024 at 11:30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof or any poll taken in consequence thereof.
Signed by the said ProxXy ........ccccocueeiiiiiiiiiiee e
Inthe presence Of ..... ...

AFFIX
Rs. 1/-
REVENUE
STAMP

(Signature of Shareholder/s)
Note: 1. The Proxy may be in the above form or in form persuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.

2. The Proxy to be valid, must be deposited at eh Registered Office of the Company not later than
FORTY EIGHT hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED
CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182

NOTICE

ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 87th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held on Tuesday, the 30th day of January, 2024 at 11.30 AM at the Registered Office of
the Company at Old Tumkur Road, Malleswaram West, Bengaluru - 560 055 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

01 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors together
with the comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

02 To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi for the
financial year 2023-24.

Il SPECIAL BUSINESS

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL HELD BY MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, as Special Resolution, with or
without modification:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force) and the rules made thereunder (the "Act"), read with Articles of
Association of the Company; and subject to the confirmation by the Hon'ble National Company
Law Tribunal ("NCLT") or such other approvals as may be required, consent of Members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded, to reduce the issued, subscribed and paid-up
capital of the Company from Rs. 11,81,02,330/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Eighty-One Lakh Two
Thousand Three Hundred and Thirty Only) divided into 1,18,10,233 (One Crore Eighteen Lakh Ten
Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty-Three) Equity Shares at Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Each) to
Rs. 11,14,85,540/- (Rupees Eleven Crore Fourteen Lakh Eighty-Five Thousand Five Hundred and




Forty Only) divided into 1,11,48,554 (One Crore Eleven Lakh Forty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred
and Fifty-Four) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER that upon the Capital Reduction being confirmed by the NCLT and becoming
effective and operative, and/or the receipt of such other approvals as may be required, Shareholders
shall be paid, for the equity shares held by them and which are extinguished, a sum of Rs. 73.10
(Rupees Seventy Three and Paise Ten Only) per equity share, being the fair value of the equity
shares of the Company for which shares have been subscribed.

RESOLVED FURTHER that upon the Capital Reduction being confirmed by the NCLT and becoming
effective and operative, without any further act or deed by the equity shareholders (including but
not limited to surrendering of share certificates), 6,61,679 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each held by
the Shareholders shall stand cancelled and extinguished and rendered invalid.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the payment of consideration to the above mentioned Shareholders
shall be made within such number of days of the Record Date and subject to such approvals, if
any, as may be required under the applicable law/s or as may be directed by the NCLT, on the
reduction becoming effective. All such payments will be made by electronic transfer of funds,
cheque, pay order/warrant or demand draft, NEFT/RTGS/IMPS or set aside against any amount
to be paid by the Company subject to, if applicable, payment of appropriate taxes by the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to take all necessary steps and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its
absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, usual or proper, in the best interest of the
Company and its members in connection with and relating to the Capital Reduction, including any
directions for settling any question or doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may arise, for the purpose
of giving effect to the Capital Reduction, or to any modification thereof, and as the Board may in
its absolute discretion deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Company without being
required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise, (including but not
limited to):

1. To verify, sign, deal, swear, affirm, declare, deliver, execute, make, enter into, acknowledge,
record and perfect all deeds, declarations, instruments, affidavits, applications, petitions,
objections, notices and writings whatsoever as may be usual, necessary, proper or expedite
and all type of documents, petitions, affidavits and applications in relation to the matter
aforesaid,;

2. To accept services of notices or other processes which may from time to time be issued
in connection with the matter aforesaid;

3. To produce all documents or other evidences in connection with the matters aforesaid and
all and any of other proceedings incidental thereto or arising thereat;




10.

1.

12.

13.

To make, prepare and submit any applications, petitions, appeals and judges summons
before the NCLT, and/or any court, tribunal, or all relevant authorities and respond to the
appropriate authorities;

To file applications/petitions, and affidavits and/or other legal documents with NCLT, as
may be required for confirmation of the Capital Reduction by the NCLT and the Capital
Reduction becoming effective and operative, and/or any other regulatory authorities for
obtaining their approval;

To engage advocates, counsels and any other consultants, advisors, declare and file all
pleadings, reports, and sign and issue public advertisements and notices in connection
with the matters aforesaid;

To make any alterations/changes, modification or amendments in the application/petition
as may be expedient or necessary, including any alteration, modification or amendment
required to be made for complying with the requirements or conditions imposed by the
NCLT and/or any other appropriate authorities, if any;

To prepare interim financial statements along with relevant annexures, schedules and other
necessary supporting which will be certified by the management of the Company and to
pass such accounting entries and/or making such other adjustments in the books of
accounts, as are considered necessary to give effect to the above resolution;

To deposit the amount to be paid to the Public Shareholders in lieu of the cancellation
and extinguishment of the equity shares of the Company held by such Public Shareholders
pursuant to the Capital Reduction in a Special Bank Account to be opened with a Bank
in this regard;

To discharge the payment due to the Public Shareholders of the Company in lieu of the
cancellation and extinguishment of the equity shares of the Company held by such Public
Shareholders pursuant to the Capital Reduction, in accordance with the applicable laws,
by payment through cheque, pay order/warrant or demand draft, NEFT/RTGS/IMPS, after
payment of appropriate taxes by the Company;

To call for the bank account details of the shareholders of the Company for discharging
consideration;

To provide necessary declarations/certificates in relation to Capital Reduction capturing the
true and factual aspects of the Company;

To comply with all the necessary formalities, compliances and disclosures in this regard
and to file necessary forms or documents with the relevant authorities, including the
Registrar of Companies;




14.  To authenticate all the necessary documents as 'certified copies' or in any other manner
as may be required, including affixing the Common Seal of the Company on any documents
in connection with the above resolution;

15.  To do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, expedient,
usual or proper and to settle any question or difficulty that may arise; and

16.  To delegate any or all of the powers conferred upon it by this resolution to any committee
of directors, any other director(s), and/or officer(s) of the Company."

By order of the Board of Directors

GUNJAN KRISHNA
Registered Office : Managing Director
Old Tumkur Road (DIN: 08184500)
P.B. No. 5551, Malleswaram West P.O.
Bengaluru - 560 055.

Dated this 22nd day of December, 2023 at Bengaluru
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NOTES

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and such Proxy need not be a member of the Company. The Proxies,
in order to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before
the meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses to the Company.

Members who have multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order
are requested to intimate the Company the ledger folios of such accounts together with the
share certificate/s to enable the Company to consolidate all such shareholdings into one
account. The share certificate/s will be returned to the members after making necessary
endorsements, in due course.

The Company is admitted to securities in NSDL with ISIN: INEOEE201015. Members
are requested to convert their shares from physical to demat forms. Can bank Computer
Services Limited, 218, J P Royale, | Floor, Il Main, Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 003
are appointed as RTA.

Entry to the place of the meeting will be regulated by an attendance slip annexed to the
proxy form, which has to be handed over at the entrance by the members, duly completed
and signed.

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report, as additional copies of the
same will not be made available at the meeting.

The Company being a Government Company, M/s. N N R & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Bengaluru were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2023-24 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in accordance with the provisions of
Sub-section (5) of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide letter dated 21.09.2023.
However, the Statutory Auditors M/s. N N R & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru had
expressed their inability to take up the statutory audit for the financial year 2023-24 vide their
communication dated 07.12.2023. Accordingly, the Company has written a letter to the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India requesting to appoint the alternate Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 vide letter dated 11.12.2023.

The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
annexed to this notice.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 03: TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL HELD
BY MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

It is hereby informed the Members that the Government of Karnataka had granted in
principle approval vide order dated 01.12.2020 to develop "Experience Bengaluru Project"
in respect of the assets of the Company for the purpose of showcasing the culture of
Karnataka and maintaining the lung space in the heart of the city. It is further informed the
Members that Government of Karnataka had passed an approval to start the process of
buying back the publicly owned shares of the Company which stood at 5.6% so as to
constitute the Company as a 100% Government shareholding Company and for the purpose
of buying out the shares held by minority shareholders, Business Valuation of the Company
had to be undertaken to fixate the value of the share for settlement.

Accordingly, the Government of Karnataka had issued a stipulation that the valuation of
the Company is required to be done after change in the nature of the Company and after
the change in nature of the land and that the value of each share was directed to be
assessed and shared with Government of Karnataka. The Company prior to implementation
of the said order of Government of Karnataka, sought for Legal/Practicing Company
Secretary opinion on carrying out Business Valuation of the Company and that the opinions
of the said professionals indicated that the valuation of the Company was required to be
taken on 'as is where is basis' as the procedure to convert the land and avail valuation
subsequently would be cumbersome and time consuming. Further, it was advised that the
valuation as per the stipulation of the Government of Karnataka would become negative
in view of high outstanding of the Company.

In view of the opinion received from the professionals and in the interest of expediting the
process of making MLWL a 100% Government Shareholding Company, a proposal was
sent to Government of Karnataka seeking to amend the earlier stipulation from carrying
out the valuation of the Company after change in the nature of the Company and after
the change in nature of the land to carry out the valuation on 'as is where is basis.'
Further, the Company carried out the Business Valuation of the Company through M/s.
Adroit Technical and Services Private Limited and that the valuation report was submitted
by the designated agency by carrying out the valuation on as is where is basis and that
the Equity value per share of the Company was determined at Rs. 73.10.




It is further informed the members that, in response to the proposal placed by the Company,
the Government of Karnataka, vide its Order No. Cl 108 CMI 2020 (E), Bengaluru dated
19.07.2023 has modified its earlier order and stipulated that the Business Valuation of the
Company is to be done on as is where is basis and that the Equity Value per share has
been fixed at Rs. 73.10.

Therefore, it is proposed to obtain the approval of the shareholders by way of passing a
Special Resolution for reduction of share capital held by Minority Shareholders in line
with the Government of Karnataka Order No. ClI 108 CMI 2020 (E), Bengaluru dated
19.07.2023 to make MLWL a 100% Government Shareholding Company. Under the said
circumstances, the draft resolution incorporated in the notice is placed for your consideration
and approval.

None of the Director is in any way concerned or interested in this resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors

GUNJAN KRISHNA
Managing Director
(DIN: 08184500)

Dated this 22nd day of December, 2023 at Bengaluru
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your directors wish to present their 87th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

1. Financial Summary
(Rupees in Thousands)

As at the As at the
end of current end of previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
(31.03.2023) (31.03.2022)

Total Revenue 1,833 1,631

Total Expenses 166,775 144,208
Profit or Loss before Exceptional and

Extraordinary items and Tax (164,942) (142,577)

Less: Extraordinary Items - -

Profit or Loss before Tax (164,942) (1,42,579)

Indirect Income - 11,925

Less: Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax - -

Profit or Loss after Tax (164,942) (130,652)

Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet (37,40,972) (36,10,488)

Add: Amount Written Back 3,525 168

Less: Transfer to Reserves - -

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet (39,02,389) (37,40,972)

2. Dividend
Due to losses your Directors could not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2022-2023 also.

3. Transfer to Reserves
Your Directors do not propose to carry any amount to reserves of the company during the year under report.

4. Transfer of unclaimed Dividend to investor Eduction and Protection Fund
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

5. Review of Business Operations and Future Prospects

Since, production activities were stopped from October, 2001 and due to stoppage of operations of the
company from 11.06.2003 as per the orders of Government of Karnataka, there were no production and
sales activities during the current year also.
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Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was
no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

Statement concerning development and implementation of risk management policy of the Company
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence are very minimal

Details of policy developed and implemented by the Company on its corporate social responsibility
initiatives

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company pursuant to the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties

There were no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by
the Auditors and the practicing Company Secretary in their reports

The explanations / comments made by the Board relating to the qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks made by the Auditors in their report are furnished as Annexure - 01 and is attached to this report.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

Details of frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013. Other than those which are reportable to the Central Government

There are no frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
other than those which are reportable to the Central Government.

Company’s policy relating to Directors appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge of their
duties

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
not applicable to the Company, since the Company has closed its operations.

Number of Board Meetings conducted during the year under review

The Board of Directors duly met 01 time on 29.08.2022 during the financial year 2022-23. The
intervening gap between two meetings was not within the period prescribed under the provisions of
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section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The number of Board Meetings attended by each of the
Directors of the Company held during the financial year 2022-23 as required under clause — 9 of
SS -1 - Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors issued under section 118(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings attended during the
Financial Year 2022-23
1. Sri Jaykumar H. S. 01
2. Smt. Gunjan Krishna, IAS 01
3. Sri Mohammed |kramulla Shariff, IAS -

Directors responsibility statement

Following is the Directors' Responsibility Statement pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of section

134 of the Companies Act, 2013, referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the said section, in respect

of the financial statements of the Company:

a)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

Details of penalties/punishment/commitments affecting the financial position of the company between

the end of the financial year and the date of the Directors’ Report

There are no penalties/punishment/commitments affecting the financial position of the company between

the end of the financial year and the date of Directors’ Report.
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The details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have resigned during the
year

The following Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place during the year under
report as per the directions of the Government of Karnataka:

Sl. Name of the Director Date of Appointment | Date of Cessation
1. Sri Mohammad |kramulla Shariff, IAS 17.06.2022 -
2. Sri Kukkehalli Nitish, I1AS -- 17.06.2022

Declaration as of Independent Directors

The Company has not appointed any Independent Director as per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under
review.

Deposits

The Company is not eligible to accept public deposits and not accepted the same.

The details of Deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the act

There are no deposits accepted during the year which are not in compliance with the requirements of
chapter V of the Act.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the
design or operation were observed.

Statutory Auditors

Your directors report that M/s. N N R & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
in accordance with the provisions of Sub-section (5) of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 vide
letter dated 21.09.2023. However, the Statutory Auditors M/s. N N R & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru
had expressed their inability to take up the statutory audit for the financial year 2023-24 vide their
communication dated 07.12.2023. Accordingly, the Company has written a letter to the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India requesting to appoint the alternate Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24 vide letter dated 11.12.2023.
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Disclosure of composition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil Mechanism

As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013, the Company has not Constituted any Audit Committee
and also not provided any vigil Mechanism.

Shares

During the year under review, the Company has undertaken following transactions:

Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Bonus Employees Stock
Share Capital Securities Equity Shares Option Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts and tribunals

As the members are already aware, the Government of Karnataka had passed an order No. Cl 25 CEL
97(P-4) Dated 4th January 2002 authorizing the Company to close the operations with immediate effect
after following due procedure as per law and to offer VRS package to employees as per the guidelines
dated 10th August 2001 issued by the Karnataka State Bureau of Public Enterprises (DPE). On an
application made by the Company, the Labor Department vide order no. LD 100 LLD 2002 dated 30th
August 2002 had granted permission for closure of the Company under section 25(0)(2) of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 for closure of the Company. Based on this order, company has been closed from
11.06.2003 and all the employees have been relieved. In the matter of winding up of your company and
appointment of official liquidator before Honorable High Court of Karnataka, the honorable court allowing
the BIFR referred petiton No. Co. P. 231/2000 has passed orders on 28.7.2014 to wind up the company
and appointed Official Liquidator. The Government had preferred an Original Side Appeal (OSA 40/2014)
to merge / amalgamate the Company with Mysore Minerals Limited. In consideration of Merger of the
Company with Karnataka Mysore Minerals Limited, on the directions of the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka
Mysore Minerals Limited have absorbed the services of 79 workmen of the Mysore Lamp Works Limited.
Allowing the appeals OSA 40/2014 and OSA 36/2014 (filed by the workmen) on 10.2.2021, in view of the
decision taken by the Government of Karnataka in the order dated 14.12.2020 to develop Experience
Bengaluru Project at the land assets of the company, order dated 28.07.2014 in Co. P. 231/2000 for winding
up of the company has been set aside. Consequent to directions of Government of Karnataka in the order
dated 1.12.2020, order dated 20.03.2020 approving merger has been withdrawn.

In the 4 Writ Petitions filed by ex-employees challenging closure of the company, the Honorable High court
of Karnataka on 14.1.2011 had set aside the above government orders dated 4.1.2002 and 30.8.2002 and
remanded the entire matter for fresh consideration. However, the company and the Government had
preferred appeals before the Honorable High Court. The Company continues to be in existence by virtue
of the decision of the Government in its order dated 1.12.2020 to develop Experience Bengaluru Project
at the land assets of the company.
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Summary of complaints received and disposed off during each Calendar Year as required under the
prevention of sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act,
2013 and disclosure that the company has in place an anti sexual harassment policy in the line with
the requirements of the act and then an internal complaints committee has been set up for redressal
of complaints and that all employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
the policy

The disclosure of this clause is not applicable to the Company as the Company has no employees in the
Company and has stopped its business operations.

Details of equity shares with differential rights issued by the company during the year under report

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued equity
shares with a differential right pursuant to the provisions of Section 43 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Sub-rule (4) of Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

Details of sweat equity shares issued by the company, during the year under report

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued sweat equity
shares pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (13) of
Rule 8 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

Details of ESOP Scheme

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not offered equity shares
under ESOP scheme to the employees of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (9) Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014.

Details of amount received from Directors of the Company or a relative of the Directors

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not received amount
from Directors or a relative of the Directors of the Company pursuant to Rule 2 (1)(c)(viii) of the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Details of employees as required under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

There were no employees whose details are to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) amendment rules, 2016during the year under report.

Staff-Management Relationship

Since, the commercial operations of the Company has been stopped, there are no employees in the
Company.
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Compliance of applicable secretarial standards by the company

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has complied with the applicable
clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by
the Government of India under sub-section (10) of section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 except
Clause — 2.1 of SS — 1 — Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors related to holding
of at least four Board Meetings in each Calendar year with a maximum interval of one hundred and twenty
days between any two consecutive meetings.

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankrupticy Code,
2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status at the end of the Financial Year

Your Board of Directors report that, the Company has neither filed any application nor any proceeding is
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under report.

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and
the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial institutions along with the reasons
thereof

Your Board of Directors report that the Company has not availed the benefit of one-time settlement during
the year under report.

Maintenance of cost records

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government pursuant to the
provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company,
since, the operation of the Company has been stopped.

Annual Return on the Website of the Company

Your Directors report that the Company has no website to place the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the
financial year ending 31.03.2022, in accordance with the provisions of section 134(3)(a) read with section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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ADDENDUM TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT
Statement of observations in the Statutory Auditor's Report dated 27.11.2023 and

replies of the Board

SI.
No.

Qualification/Reservation/Adverse
Remark / Disclaimer by the Auditor

Explanations or Comments
by the Board

01

With respect to Long Term Borrowing (as mentioned in
Note 4), other Long-Term Liabilities (as mentioned in
Note 5), Trade Payables (as mentioned in Note 8), Other
Current Liabilities (as mentioned in Note 9) third party
confirmations have not been obtained. Hence, we are not
able to comment on non-confirmation or reconciliation of
variations with amounts appearing in the Balance Sheet.
We have been informed that the Company has completely
stopped manufacturing and sales activities since 11th
June 2003 and all the employees have been relieved. We
have also been informed that there is no Audit Committee
in existence. Hence there has been reporting deficiencies
in obtaining confirmations and reconciliation with balances
as appearing in books.

The observations of the Auditor are self-
explanatory. The company has closed
all operations. The Board will consider
constituting Audit Committee based on
future developments regarding the
activities of the company.

02

With respect to Non- current Investments is "Nil" and
Trade Receivables (Note 12), third party for the same
was not made available for our verification.

The Board will pursue to get the
confirmations from next year onwards
well before the Audit.

03

With respect to Contingent Liabilities to the extent not
provided for - as mentioned in Note 21.

The Board will provide for the Contingent
liabilities from next onwards.

04

The Company during the year has not provided interest
on loans availed from M/s Mysore Paper Mills Ltd., M/
s Hutti Gold Mines Ltd. And M/s Krishna Bhagya Jala
Nigam Ltd., which would have resulted in further provision
of interest to an extent of Rs. 43,71,91,676.14/- In the
previous year company has not provided to the extent
Rs.36,85,36,959/- aggregating to Rs.2,48,86,41,609.04/-
as at 31st March 2021.

The Board will approach the Government
of Karnataka regarding additional funds
or waiver of the pending Interest and
can recognise the Interest till date in
next year.




Sl.

No.

Qualification/Reservation/Adverse
Remark / Disclaimer by the Auditor

Explanations or Comments
by the Board

Further, provision has been made for TDS payable on
provision of interest due on loan from Public Sector Units
for interest accrued up to 31st March 2010. The Company
neither accrued interest nor provided provision for TDS
after 31.03.2010(Refer Note 23).

TDS on the same would arise when
recognised in the Accounts.

05

The accounts of the company has been prepared on a
going concern basis, in spite of:

() Retrenchment/relieving of all the labor force.

(i) Closure of its operations vide Government order
No. ClI 25CEL 97(P-4) dated January 4th 2002
and Order of the Government of Karnataka,
Department of Labor vide Order No. LD 100 LLD
2002 dated August 30, 2002 for closing down
the company. The Honorable High Court of
Karnataka has set aside these orders and
company has preferred a writ appeal.

(i) The financial statements which indicate that the
Company has accumulated losses and its net
worth has been substantially eroded, the
Company has incurred a net loss/net cash loss
during the current and previous year and the
Company's current liabilities exceeded its current
assets as at the balance sheet date. These
conditions, along with other matters set forth
above, indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Company's ability to continue as going
concern.

We are of the opinion that the presentation of the Financial
Statements for the year on the principles applicable to a
'Going Concern' is inappropriate. The consequential impact
for non-preparation of the accounts on non-going concern
concept is not ascertainable. In view of this we are unable
to quantify and determine the adjustments relating to the
recoverability, classification of assets and liabilities and
the materiality of such adjustments.

The Company has Property, Plant and
Equipment of a considerable Present
Market Value. The Board considers
preparation on Going Concern is
appropriate till such time a concrete
decision is taken by the Government of
Karnataka in the matter of future
utilisation of the Property, Plant &
Equipment.

06

Based on the Government of Karnataka, Oder No. CL 25
CEL 97 (p-4) dated 4th January 2002 to close operations,
the company has closed its operations since 11th June
2003. Amounts payable to vendors registered under Micro
Small Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Company needs appropriate funds
from the Government of Karnataka to
comply with the provisions of MSME
Act. Can make provision for the Interest




SI.
No.

Qualification/Reservation/Adverse
Remark / Disclaimer by the Auditor

Explanations or Comments
by the Board

(MSME Act in short) are Rs. 1,68,22,722/- which are
due since a period of more than 45 days. Interest on the
same have not been provided for as required under section
16 of the MSME Act.

based on the decision of the
Government of Karnataka.

07

Reference is drawn to Note 1, Para (x) with regard to
impairment of assets: In the assessment by the
Management of the Company there is no provision on
account of impairment loss required as at Balance Sheet
since the major component of the fixed assets is land
and Building with Net Book Value of Rs. 11,12,43,013
(2022: Rs. 11,12,43,013). In the last valuation done by
approved valuer vide their report in the year 1992 the
Land was valued at Rs.11.17 Crores. Subsequent to this
date no separate Approved Valuer's Certificate is obtained
for the Current market value/fair value of Land. With regard
to other assets the Net Book Value as at Balance Sheet
date is NIL (2022 NIL) therefore no provision on account
of impairment is recognized.

The Land of the Company has
considerable Present market Value and
Impairment tests are not made in this
background. The Board can take a
decision if there are any developments
in the Government of Karnataka
regarding the future activities of the
Company.

08

The Mysore Lamp Works Limited since closure of its
activities from 11th June 2003 as per the orders of
Government of Karnataka, dated 4th January 2002 has
no commercial activities and it is functioning only with
few part-time employees/Government Department
employees. However, the Government of Karnataka has
issued an order on 01.12.2020 directing to set aside the
above order and to utilize land assets of the company
for Experience Bengaluru Project but no activities are
carried out by the company during the year as per the
directions of the order.

We were unable to verify if the Bank Account Operations
and petty cash payments have been assigned to a single
person or not and thus unable to comment on the
adequacy of and operational effectiveness of Internal
Financial Controls on the same.

The Experience Bengaluru Project is yet
to be implemented.

The observations of the Auditor noted
for future guidance

Dated this 22nd day of December, 2023 at Bengaluru

GUNJAN KRISHNA
Managing Director
(DIN: 08184500)




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED, for the year ended
31, March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised
Audit Report dated 27th November, 2023 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated
11th September, 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED, for the year ended 31, March
2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Financial Statement by the Management as indicated in the
Note No. 44 and to the Statutory Auditor’s Report to give effect to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit. | have no further comments to offer or supplement to the
statutory auditor’s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT 1)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
Bengaluru
Date : 19th December, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of THE
MYSORE LAMP  WORKS LIMITED (CIN-
U17111KA1936PLC000182) ("the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st
March 2023 and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and notes to financial statements including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In view of the significance of the matters described
in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion, paragraph below,
we are unable to form an opinion as to whether accounts
give a true and fair view, in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India as we have not
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the financial statements.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2023;

(ii)  In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss,
of the loss for the year ended on that date;

(iii)  In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Audit Report dated 30th September 2023 that was
issued earlier has been revised based on the
supplementary Audit that was necessary due to the
revision in the Financial Statements prepared in
consonance with the observations by the Comptroller

and Auditor General of India. The present report
supersedes the earlier report.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified u/s 143(10) the
Companies Act, 2013 ('The Act"). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

(i)  With reference to the paragraph (a) & (b) below,
we are unable to verify the documents in detail
as the same has not been made available to
us for our scrutiny, since the company is
completely stopped manufacturing and sales
activities since 11th June 2003 as per the
orders of the Government of Karnataka dated
4.1.2002 and the same has been relied based
on the notes and qualifications made by the
previous auditors for the year ended 31st March
2002. The same has been adopted for the
years ended 31st March 2003 to 31st March
2023.

(a) With respect to Long Term Borrowing (as
mentioned in Note 4), other Long-Term
Liabilities (as mentioned in Note 5), Trade
Payables (as mentioned in Note 8), Other
Current Liabilites (as mentioned in Note 9)
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(b)

()

(i)

(iii)

(i)
(i)

third party confirmations have not been
obtained. Hence, we are not able to comment
on non-confirmation or reconciliation of
variations with amounts appearing in the
Balance Sheet. We have been informed that
the Company has completely stopped
manufacturing and sales activities since 11th
June 2003 and all the employees have been
relieved. We have also been informed that there
is no Audit Committee in existence. Hence there
has been reporting deficiencies in obtaining
confirmations and reconciliation with balances
as appearing in books.

With respect to Non- current Investments is
"Nil" and Trade Receivables (Note 12), third
party for the same was not made available for
our verification.

With respect to Contingent Liabilities to the
extent not provided for - as mentioned in
Note 21.

The Company during the year has not provided
interest on loans availed from M/s Mysore Paper
Mills Ltd., M/s Hutti Gold Mines Ltd. And M/s
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd., which would
have resulted in further provision of interest to
an extent of Rs. 43,71,91,676.14/- In the
previous year company has not provided to the
extent Rs. 36,85,36,959/- aggregating to
Rs. 2,48,86,41,609.04/- as at 31st March
2021. Further, provision has been made for
TDS payable on provision of interest due on
loan from Public Sector Units for interest
accrued up to 31st March 2010. The Company
neither accrued interest nor provided
provision for TDS after 31.03.2010 (Refer
Note 23).

The accounts of the company has been
prepared on a going concern basis, in spite of:

Retrenchment/relieving of all the labor force.

Closure of its operations vide Government order
No. Cl 25CEL 97(P-4) dated January 4th 2002
and Order of the Government of Karnataka,

Department of Labor vide Order No. LD 100
LLD 2002 dated August 30, 2002 for closing
down the company. The Honorable High Court
of Karnataka has set aside these orders and
company has preferred a writ appeal.

(iii) The financial statements which indicate that
the Company has accumulated losses and its
net worth has been substantially eroded, the
Company has incurred a net loss/net cash
loss during the current and previous year and
the Company's current liabilities exceeded its
current assets as at the balance sheet date.
These conditions, along with other matters set
forth above, indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Company's ability to continue as going
concern.

We are of the opinion that the presentation of the
Financial Statements for the year on the principles
applicable to a 'Going Concern' is inappropriate. The
consequential impact for non-preparation of the accounts
on non-going concern concept is not ascertainable. In
view of this we are unable to quantify and determine the
adjustments relating to the recoverability, classification of
assets and liabilities and the materiality of such
adjustments.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

It is observed that the Government of Karnataka has
issued an order on 01.12.2020 for utilization of land
belonging to the Company for Experience Bengaluru
Project and withdrawal of Government order dated
20.03.2020 according approval of Scheme of
Amalgamation of Company but no activiies to carry out
the decisions mentioned in the above order was carried
out by the management of the Company during the year.




Emphasis of Matter

Attention of the users of Financial Statements is
drawn to the following issues:

(i) Based on the Government of Karnataka, Oder
No. CL 25 CEL 97 (p-4) dated 4th January
2002 to close operations, the company has
closed its operations since 11th June 2003.
Amounts payable to vendors registered under
Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (MSME Act in short) are Rs.
1,68,22,722/- which are due since a period of
more than 45 days. Interest on the same have
not been provided for as required under section
16 of the MSME Act.

(ii) Reference is drawn to Note 1, Para (x) with
regard to impairment of assets: In the
assessment by the Management of the
Company there is no provision on account of
impairment loss required as at Balance Sheet
since the major component of the fixed assets
is land and Building with Net Book Value of Rs.
11,12,43,013 (2022: Rs. 11,12,43,013). In the
last valuation done by approved valuer vide
their report in the year 1992 the Land was
valued at Rs.11.17 Crores. Subsequent to this
date no separate Approved Valuer's Certificate
is obtained for the Current market value/fair
value of Land. With regard to other assets the
Net Book Value as at Balance Sheet date is
NIL (2022 NIL) therefore no provision on
account of impairment is recognized.

Responsibilities of Management's and Those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for
the audit of the financial statements is included in
"Annexure — A" of this auditor's report [page number 6],
forms part of our auditor's report.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report that:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

()

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
However, the overall opinion is expressed
as a 'disclaimer' as the opening balances
were based on the Audits that had a
disclaimer in the earlier years.

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
detail with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements Comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to

us:

i The Company has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its

1)

2)

financial statements- Refer Note 21,
22 and 23 to
statements.

the financial
However, they are
subject to the representation made
by the management.

ii. In view of the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph,
we are unable to state whether the
Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law
or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses. Refer Note
1(viii), Note 1 (xiii) and Note 21, 22
and 23 to the financial statements;

iii. There were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

(g) As required by the Sub Directions under
section 143(5) of the Act issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
we report that:

The Company has closed its operations from
11.06.2003 as per the Government directions in
its order dated 04.01.2002. Hence there are no
Trading and Manufacturing activities since then.
However, the Government of Karnataka has
issued an order on 01.12.2020 to use the land
assets of the Company for Experience
Bengaluru Project. The Company has no IT
systems for the process of accounting. However,
the Company is using Tally Software for the day-
to-day accounting purposes.

All the Loans availed by the Company are from
Government of Karnataka and its PSUs.

(@) There is no restructuring of existing Loans
or cases of waiver/write off to Debts/Loans/
Interest etc. made by the lender to the
Company.




(b) Since the Company has no financial
resources and not in a position to make
repayments, there is an accumulation of
interest every year on the loan.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the
Company has received funds as Loan of
Rs. 1,81,66,454/— to meet the liabilties to pay
outstanding amounts to Gokul Lamp Works Pvt
Ltd and Tamaka Lamp Components Pvt Ltd as
per the order of the Hon'ble High Court of
Karnataka.

We have verified all the items mentioned in
directions issued to us with respect to Cash
and bank balances. Details of the same are
mentioned in Annexure — D.

The Company does not have any unexplained
balances and accounts operated under
Suspense head. No case of misappropriation/
fraud were reported during the year under audit.

6)

During the year under audit, the company did
not have any employees on its payroll and there
no Voluntary retirement schemes
announced by the company.

were

The observations and opinion on the specific
points as required under section 143 (11) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
Audit Report Order, 2020 is detailed in Annexure
B of this Report.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Karthik N.
Partner

Membership No. 219548
UDIN : 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Date :27.11.2023
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ANNEXURE A TO AUDITORS’ REPORT

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S
Place : Bengaluru Karthik N.
Date :27.11.2023 Partner
UDIN : 23219548BGVWTG5640 Membership No. 219548




ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Section 143(11) read with Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) There are no intangible assets owned by the Company.

(c) The management has conducted physically verification of Fixed Assets last during October 2002 and
after that no physical verification has been conducted. The major component of the Fixed Assets is
Land and Building with Net Book Value of Rs. Rs. 11,12,43,013/- (2022: 11,12,43,013/-). In the last
valuation done by approved valuer vide their report in the year 1992 the Land was valued at Rs.11.17
Crores. Subsequent to this date no separate Approved Valuer's Certificate is obtained for the Current
market value/fair value of Land. With regard to other assets the net book value as at Balance Sheet
date is NIL (2022: NIL). No physical verification is conducted during the year.

(d) All the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company.

(e) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventories and therefore reporting under clause 9(ii) is not applicable.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets and filing of the quarterly returns or statements by the company with such banks
or financial institutions is not applicable.

(i)  (a) The company has not provided loans or not provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity.

(b) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment and any such loans to Promoters, related
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act have been complied with.




@ MYSORE

v)

(vi)

(vii)

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public and therefore, the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
and the rules made there under are not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, the Company
has not maintained such record, since the stoppage of its production activity from October 2001.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company was not regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including Sales Tax, Service Tax, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory
dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. The payment of provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance is not applicable for the company during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company has a dues of Income tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty which has not been deposited
on account of dispute. Statutory dues which are disputed and the forum in which it is contested are
detailed below:

Sl. Name of the Nature of Amount due as at Period to which Forum where
No. Statute Dues 31st March 2022 the amount dispute is
(Rs.) relates pending

1 Kerala Sales Tax Sales Tax 17,74,868 1984-1985 to JCCT Appeal
Department 1989-1990

2 Income Tax Income Tax 15,22,000 1988-1989to Income Tax Tribunal
Department 1991-1992

3 Income Tax Income Tax 7,26,597 1992-1993 & Income Tax Tribunal
Department 1993-1994

4 Kerala Sales Tax Surcharge on 1,45,571 1990 to 1997 Tribunal, Ernakulam
Department Sales Turnover

5 Central Excise Excise Duty 25,000 Not Available Asst. Commissioner,

Department Customs / Excise

(viii)

(ix)

There are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account but which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) and therefore properly recording the previously unrecorded income in the books of account during
the year is not applicable.

a) According to the records examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest due to Government of Karnataka and other Public




sector undertakings as at the Balance Sheet date as shown below, the company has not provided for
interest on loans availed from Public Sector:

List of Loans defaulted in repayment (Amounts in Rs.)
Sl. Particulars Nature Principal Interest Total Due Dues
No. of Loan of Loan Amount From
1. Governmentof  Long Term March

Karnataka Loan 16,35,72,000 42,21,82,102 58,57,54,102 2005
— Secured 1,04,60,90,267 1,76,01,59,229 2,08,62,49,496 February
— Unsecured 2001
2. The Mysore Long Term April
Paper Mills Ltd. Loan 50,00,000 47,29,11,112 47,79,11,112 1998
— Unsecured
3. The Hutti Gold Long Term April
Mines Loan 1,00,00,000 46,30,12,315 47,30,12,315 1998
Company Ltd. - Unsecured
4, Krishna Long Term April
Bhagya Jala Loan 2,00,00,000 1,81,93,62,554 1,83,93,62,554 1998
Nigam Ltd — Unsecured

As represented by the management, the company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or other lender.

During the current year, the Company has availed Term Loan of Rs.577.18 lakhs from Government
of Karnataka.

Funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans during the year, and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and therefore, complying with the
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, is not applicable and reporting under
clause(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.




(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvii)

(@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud
by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) Report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has not been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government since filing the same is not applicable.

(c) There were no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company

The Company is not Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and according to information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into
any transactions with related parties to which section 188 of the Act is applicable.

The Company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business
and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company or person connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable.

(@) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

() The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under clause (xiv) (c) & (d) are not applicable.

The Company's accumulated losses at the end of the year is Rs.3,77,00,38,071/- (2022: 3,74,09,72,475).
The accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are greater than 50% of its net worth and the
Company has incurred cash losses during the year ended March 31,2023 and also in the immediately
preceding year ended March 31, 2022. The accumulated losses, net worth and cash losses have been
computed without considering the qualifications in the audit report for the year ended March 31,2023.

(Rs. 000’s)
Cash Loss 31 March 2023 31 March, 2022
Rs. Rs.
Net loss for the year -16,49,42,180 -14,25,77,606
Add: Depreciation NIl 16,736
Cash Loss for the year -16,49,42,180 —14,25,94,342




(xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Statutory Auditors are appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India every year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

(xx) a) Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, transfer of unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule
VIl to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance
with second provision to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) Transfer of any amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act,
pursuant to any ongoing project, to special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section
(6) of section 135 of the said Act is not applicable to the company.

(xxi)  Qualifications or adverse remarks by the auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO)
reports of the companies is not included in the consolidated financial statements since the preparation
of Consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the Company.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Place : Bengaluru Karthik N.
Date :27.11.2023 Partner
UDIN : 23219548BGVWTG5640 Membership No. 219548
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BSKN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
No. 393, 2nd Floor, 9th Cross, 2nd Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560 011

Annexure C to Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of The Mysore Lamp Works Limited ("the
Company") as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls based on
"the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl)".

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
controls. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the designing and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's Internal Financial Control over
Financial Reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;(2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the Company
; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

The Mysore Lamp Works Limited since closure of its activities from 11th June 2003 as per the orders of
Government of Karnataka, dated 4th January 2002 has no commercial activities and it is functioning only with few
part-time employees/Government Department employees. However, the Government of Karnataka has issued an
order on 01.12.2020 directing to set aside the above order and to utilize land assets of the company for Experience
Bengaluru Project but no activities are carried out by the company during the year as per the directions of the
order.

We were unable to verify if the Bank Account Operations and petty cash payments have been assigned to a single
person or not and thus unable to comment on the adequacy of and operational effectiveness of Internal Financial
Controls on the same.

Without prejudice to the matter stated in the above paragraph, under the circumstances of the company, the option
of the management to implement the internal financial controls over financial reporting is very less. However,
considering the lesser quantum of financial and reporting functions involved, we are of the opinion that the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023.

For BSKN & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 012666S

Karthik N.

Partner

Membership No. 219548
UDIN: 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023




Additional Company Specific Directions with regard to Cash and Bank Balances

ANNEXURE D

Sl. No.

Items in Checklist

Remarks

Whether all Bank Accounts/Fixed deposits
have been opened with Banks/Proper
authorization and approvals as per the
aforesaid delegation of powers?

Whether there was a periodical system of
preparation of Bank reconciliation
Statement and whether they were produced
for verification to audit?

Whether Bank reconciliation of Main
account and all subsidiary Bank accounts
were done?

Was the authorization to operate the
bank accounts were given to a single
signatory?

Whether the interest for the entire duration
of Fixed Deposits was accounted in the
Books of accounts?

Whether physical verification of cash has
taken place periodically?

During the FY 2022-23, no new bank accounts are
opened and no new fixed deposits are made.

During Financial Year 2022-23, the Company faced HR
challenges and the Accounting staff were not able to
work at the Company consistently. Hence, the company
could not complete the Bank Reconciliations on a
periodical basis.

Yes, Bank Reconciliation is done for the account with
State Bank of India (Current Account — 10521862402)
and there are no subsidiary bank accounts.

No. As per the internal circular dated 31st December
2020 and Board Resolutions provided to us, for
transactions amounting up to Rs. 5,00,000/-, Mr. B K
Shivakumar, Executive Director is authorized to
operate Bank account single handedly and for
transactions above Rs. 5,00,000/- Mr. B K Shivakumar,
Executive Director jointly with Mrs. Gunjan Krishna, IAS,
Managing Director are authorized to operate the bank
account.

No. The Company has not recognized Interest on
Deposits for the entire duration of Fixed Deposits.

Yes. Physical verification of cash was taken place on
31.03.2023 by the management and the document for
the same was provided for our verification.




SI. No.

Items in Checklist

Remarks

10

11

12

13

14

15

Whether Cash in Hand as shown in the
Balance Sheet tallies with the certificate
of physical verification of cash?

Is there a register of Fixed Deposits
showing amounts, maturity dates, rates
ofinterest and dates for payment of
interest?

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
interest on Fixed Deposit is received on
due dates?

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that
transfer of matured amount of fixed deposit
is done without any delay?

Whether bank confirmation statements are
obtained periodically from the banks for all
accounts: SB accounts, Current Accounts
and Fixed Deposits?

Whether confirmation of balances in
respect of all bank balances tally with the
Bank Statements?

Whether Fixed Deposits and interests
as per Fixed Deposit register tally with
the confirmation/certificate issued by
bank?

Whether the confirmation statements
received from Banks are authenticated and
in the letter head by the bank?

In case of any difference observed in above
check, whether the same was adjusted in
the subsequent year?

Yes.

No. Fixed Deposits Register with the mentioned details
is not maintained.

Yes. There is system to follow-up with the Bank.

Yes. There is system to follow-up with the Bank.

Yes. Bank Confirmation statements are obtained from
Banks for Current account and Fixed Deposit as on
31.03.2023.

Yes

No. Fixed Deposits Register with the mentioned details
is not maintained.

Yes

Not applicable




SI. No. Items in Checklist Remarks

16 Whether external confirmations were Yes.
obtained from Banks in the test checked
cases, if so, details thereof with.

17 Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were Yes.
brought out in the Report of the Internal
Financial controls by the Statutory Auditor,
if not, whether audit enquiry was issued?

For BSKN & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012666S

Karthik N.

Partner

Membership No. 219548
UDIN: 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023




@ MYSORE

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182 (Rs. 000’s)
NOTES AS AT AS AT
31 MARCH 2023 31 MARCH 2022

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHARE HOLDER’S FUNDS

(a) Share Capital 1,18,102 1,18,102
(b) Reserve & Surplus (37,70,038) (36,08,620)
(36,51,936) (34,90,518)
2. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 1,98,572 12,26,496
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 15,945 30,060
(d) Long-Term Provisions 1,437 374
2,15,954 12,56,909
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
(@) Short-Term Borrowings 10,46,090 -
(b) Trade Payables 37,544 49,004
(c) Other Current Liabilities 24,75,148 23,16,930
(d) Short-Term Provisions 35,58,783 23,65,933
1,22,801 1,32,344
Il. ASSETS -
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property Plant and Equipment 10 1,11,243 1,11,243
(i) Intangible Assets
Capital Work-in-Progress 1,11,243 1,11,243
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long-Term Loans & Advances - 15,322
(e) Other Non-Current Assets - 648
- 15,970
(Contd.)




BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023 (Contd. ..... )

CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182

(Rs. 000’s)

NOTES AS AT AS AT
31 MARCH 2023 31 MARCH 2022

2. CURRENT ASSETS

(@) Current Investments 1" - 1,277
(b) Inventories - _
(c) Trade Receivables 12 2,427 -
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 13 18 1,853
(e) Short-Term Loans & Advances 14 174 174
(f) Other Current Assets 15 8,939 1,828
11,558 5,132
1,22,801 1,32,344

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Karthik N.

Partner

Membership No. : 219548
UDIN : 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.S. Jaykumar Gunjan Krishna

Director Managing Director
DIN: 07766620 DIN: 08184500

Date: 27.11.2023 Date: 27.11.2023




@ MYSORE

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182

(Rs. 000’s)

NOTES 31 MARCH 2023 31 MARCH 2022
Rs. Rs.

INCOME
(1) Revenue from operations - -
(2) Other Income 16 1,833 1,631
(3) Total Income (I + 1I) 1,833 1,631
EXPENDITURE
(4) Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense 17 - -

Administrative Expenses 18 32,221 11,730

Finance Costs 19 1,34,554 1,32,461

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses - 17

Total Expenses 1,66,775 1,44,209

(5) Profit / (Loss) before exceptional, extraordinary

items and tax (llI-1V) (1,64,942) (1,42,579)
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1,64,942) (1,42,579)
Indirect Income 11,925
(6) Tax expense

Current Tax - -

MAT Credit entitlement - -

Deferred Tax - -

Profit / (Loss) after Tax (1,64,942) (1,30,654)




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 (Contd. ..... )

CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182 (Rs. 000’s)
NOTES 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.
Earnings per Equity Share :
Equity Shares of par Value Rs. 10/- each
Basic Rs. (13.97) (11.06)
Diluted Rs. (13.97) (11.06)
Number of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic 11,810 11,810
Diluted 11,810 11,810

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts

1

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Karthik N.

Partner

Membership No.: 219548
UDIN: 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.S. Jaykumar
Director
DIN: 07766620
Date: 27.11.2023

Gunjan Krishna
Managing Director
DIN: 08184500
Date: 27.11.2023




@ MYSORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182 (Rs. 000’s)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (1,64,942) (1,42,579)

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and Amortisation - 17
Finance costs 1,34,554 1,32,444
Interest Income (407) (272)
Rental income from operating leases (1,426) (1,358)
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital changes (32,221) (11,747)

Changes in working capital :
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets :
Inventories - -

Trade receivables - -

Short-term loans and advances - 1
Long-term loans and advances 15,148 3,270
Other current assets 7,111 154

Other non-current assets - _

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities :

Other current liabilities 1,568,219 62,791
Other long-term liabilities (14,115) (101)
Trade Payables (11,459) (8,626)
Long-term provisions - (710)
Operating profit / (Loss) after working capital changes 1,22,683 45,031

Cash flow from extraordinary items - -

Cash generated from operations 1,22,683 45,031

Net income tax (paid) / refunds - -

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 1,22,683 45,031

(Contd. .....)




CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd. .....)

(Rupees in 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances - (119)
Interest received
- Others 407 272
Rental income from operating leases 1,426 1,358
1,833 1,511
Cash flow from extraordinary items — —
1,833 1,511
Net income tax (paid) / refunds — —
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 1,833 1,511
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings (10,27,924) 57,718
Finance cost (1,34,544) (1,32,444)
(11,62,478) (74,726)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (11,62,478) (74,726)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (10,37,962) (28,184)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,853 19,220
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency
Cash & Cash equivalents - -
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year (10,36,110) (8,964)
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash equivalents with the
Balance Sheet :
Cash and Cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 14) 18 1,853
Less : Bank balances not considered as Cash and Cash
equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements - -
Net Cash and Cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash
Flow Statements) 18 1,853
Add : Current investments considered as part of Cash and
Cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) - -
Cash and cash equivalents as the end of the year * 18 1,853
(Contd. .....)




@ MYSORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd. .....) (Rs. 000’s))
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.
* Comprises :
(@) Cash on hand 6 11
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 11 44
(i) In fixed deposit accounts - 1,798
(c) Cheques on Hand - -
18 1,853

Notes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been compiled from and is based on the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,

2023 and the relative Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date.

2. The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared in consonance with the requirements of Accounting Standard

(AS) — 3 on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the reallocations

required for the purpose are as made by the Company.

3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform with current year’s

classification.

For BSKN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Karthik N.

Partner

Membership No.: 219548
UDIN: 23219548BGVWTG5640

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.S. Jaykumar Gunjan Krishna

Director Managing Director
DIN: 07766620 DIN: 08184500

Date: 27.11.2023 Date: 27.11.2023




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS CIN: U17111KA1936PLC000182
(1) Background of the Company and Significant Policies
a. Background of the Company

The Company Mysore Lamp Works Limited was incorporated on 26th August, 1936 under the Mysore Companies
Regulation VIII of 1917 and was predominantly manufacturing Fluorescent Tubes, General Purpose Lamps, Mercury
Vapor/Sodium Vapor Lamps, Glass Shells and Executing Turnkey Projects.

The Company was registered with the BIFR in December 1996 and IDBI was appointed as the Operating Agency. After
several hearings, the BIFR in its order dated 18th July 2000 had recommended winding up of the Company by coming
to the conclusion that despite ample opportunities given to all the concerned there is no financially tied-up proposal
pending for consideration and the Company is not likely to become viable in future after meeting its financial obligations.
Under the directions of the Government of Karnataka, the Company had preferred an appeal before the Appellate
Authority for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (AAIFR) seeking quashing and setting aside the orders of the
BIFR. After hearings, the AAIFR in its order dated 18th July 2001 upheld the orders of the BIFR.The Honorable High
Court in the BIFR referred petition Co.P.N0.231/2000 for winding up of the Company and appointment of Official
Liquidator has passed orders on 28th July 2014 for winding up of the Company and appointed Official Liquidator. The
Government had preferred an appeal and had filed OSA No.40/2014 praying for allowing the Company to be merged /
amalgamated with KSMCL (esrtwhile M/s. Mysore Minerals Limited).

Allowing the appeals on 10.02.2021, in view of decision taken by the Government in the order dated 1.12.2020 to
develope Experience Bengaluru Project at the land assets of the company, order dated 28.07.2014 in Co.P.N0.231/
2000 for winding up of the company has been set aside. Consequent to directions of Government of Karnataka in the
order dated 1.12.2020, approval order dated 20.03.2020 for the merger has been withdrawn.

The Government of Karnataka had passed an order No.CL 25 dated 4th January 2002 to close its operations, accordingly
the company closed its operations from 11th June 2003. In the Writ Appeals challenging the order dated 14.1.2011
setting aside the closure order, the company is to be in existence by virtue of the decision of State Government in the
order dated 1.12.2020. The court found it is not necessary to adjudicate the validity of the order passed by the learned
single judge as the issue with regard to validity of the closure order has been rendered academic.

b. Statement on Significant Accounting Policies

i) Method of Accounting :

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost convention and on accrual
method of accounting except for Interest Accrued on Unsecured Loans as disclosed in Note No 8(B), in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, to the extent applicable and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by
the Company.

The accounts have been prepared on the principles applicable to going concern despite total erosion of net
worth and Government of Karnataka directing closure of operations of the Company vide GO No. CI 25 CEL
97(P-4) dated. 04-Jan-2002 and closure of the company as of 11-Jun-2003.

ii) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation :
Property ,Plant & Equipments are stated at their original cost of acquisition and subsequent improvements
thereto including non refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition
and installation of the assets concerned.
Property ,Plant & Equipments are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset as per
Schedule Il of the Companies Act of 2013. Assets purchased during the year individually costing Rs.5,000
or less are fully depreciated.




@ MYSORE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

The useful life considered for computing Depreciation as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, is
mentioned hereunder.

Asset Block Estimated Useful Life (Years)
Buildings 60

Factory Buildings 30

Furniture & Fixture 10

Plant & Machinery 15

Computer Hardware & Software

Motor Vehicles 8

iii) Foreign Currency Transactions :

vi)

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction or
the exchange rates under related forward exchange contracts. Outstanding foreign currency assets and
liabilities are restated at the year-end rates. The net loss or gain arising on restatement / settlement, is
adjusted to the Profit & Loss Account.

Inventories :

(@) Raw Materials: Inventories of raw materials are valued at cost.

(b)  Finished Goods: Manufactured Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost of production or net
realizable value. Cost for this purpose comprises of raw material cost & appropriate share of labour
& overheads. The Excise duty payable on the finished goods has been added to the finished goods
value.

(c) Intermediary Components: Intermediary Components are valued at Cost.

(d) Stores & Spares: Stores & Spares are valued at Cost.

(e) Packing Materials: Packing Materials are valued at Cost.

Inventories are net of value reduction towards obsolescence, quality deterioration, due to long storage,

non-moving and no market demand.

Inventory of raw materials, finished goods, work-in-progress, stores and spares, intermediary components

are net of value reduction towards obsolescence, quality deterioration due to long storage, non-moving &

no marketing demand.

Revenue Recognition :

(@) The Company has suspended its business operations since 11th June 2003, accordingly there is
no revenue generated from operating activities.

(b) Income from leasing of factory premises is recognised on a time proportion basis.

(c) Interestoninvestments & deposits are recognized on a time proportion basis.

Retirement and Other Benefits :
(@) Provident Fund: The Company used to contribute to the Employees’ Provident Fund
Scheme maintained by the Central Government through the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.




vii)

viii)

Contributions to Provident Fund were made at pre-determined rates and charged to the Profit and
Loss Account. On suspension of operations from June 11, 2003, the PF liability accruing till that
date is discharged to RPF and there is no other PF liability pending to be discharged from that date.
There are no regular employees on its roll from the date of closure of operations, hence Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous provisions Act is not applicable.

(b)  Gratuity : (The liability accruing on account of gratuity to employees who were on the muster rolls
upto the financial year 2003-04 was fully discharged by the company. Honourable Court deemed it
appropriate to mould relief recommended by the Task Force and have directed to ensure the
benefits of the recommendation made by the Task Force Committee are given effect within the three
months of the order subject to proper identification. However, the court has not quantified the amount
due to workmen. While evaluting the benefits of Task Force Committee Gratuity liabilites till the
date of providing e mployment to remaining employees / superannuationdate / exipry of the
employees have been provided.

(c) Leave Encashment : The liability accruing on account of leave encashment to employees who
were on the muster rolls upto the financial year 2003-04 have been fully discharged by the company
and there are no other dues on account of the same.

Taxes on Income :

Current tax are determined on the basis of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable income
for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there is a
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
asset can be realised.

Provisions :

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events, for
which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Investments :

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investment. All other investments are classified as Long-term investments. Current investments
are carried at lower of cost & fair value determined on a individual investment basis. Long-term investments
are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline other than temporary
in the value of the investments.

Impairment of Assets :
At each Balance Sheet date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying




@ MYSORE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

xi)

xii)

amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and
loss account to the extent the carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount.

In the assessment by the Management of the Company there is no provision on account of impairment
loss required as at Balance Sheet date since the major component of the Fixed Assets is Land & Building
with Net Book Value of Rs. 11,12,43,013 (2022:Rs. 11,12,43,013 2023: 11,12,43,013]. In the last valuation
done by approved valuer vide their report in the year 1992 the Land was valued at Rs. 11.17 Crores
accordingly the difference between acquisition cost of Land and Fair Value of Rs.109,925,063 was added
to Revaluation Reserve in the year 1992. Subsequent to this date no separate Approved Valuer's Certificate
is obtained for the current market value/fair vale of Land. With regard to other assets the Net Book Value
as at balance sheet date is only Rs. NIL [2022: Rs.NIL] since the amount is not significant no provision on
account of impairment is recognised.

Cash Flow Statement :

"Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method prescribed in Accounting
Standard-3. The Cash flows from Operating, Investing and Financing Activities of the Company are
segregated. Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash, time deposits, deposits held at call with banks
and short-term, highly liquid investments with an original maturity of upto three months or less.”

Segment Reporting :
"A geographical segment is a distinct activity of a company which offers or provides individual goods or

services within a specific economic environment and which is faced with risks and rewards that differ from
other business activities in other economic environments.”

A business segment is a distinct activity of a company which offers or provides individual goods or
services and which is faced with risks and rewards that differ from those of other business segments.

The Company has suspended its business operations since 11th June 2003, accordingly there is no
revenue generated from operating activities, hence Segment Reporting is not applicable.

xiii) Contigent liabilities and Contigent Assets :

Xiv)

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the balance sheet but disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. They are not disclosed, if an outflow of resources with economic benefit is unlikely. A Contingent
asset is not recognised in the financial statements, but disclosed, if it is likely that an economic benefit
will result.

Earnings Per Equity Share :

In determining the Earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax. The number of
shares used in computing Basic Earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing Diluted Earnings per share comprises
the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving Basic earnings per share and also
the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
year unless issued at a later date.




2. SHARE CAPITAL

(Rs. 000’s)

a. Particulars

31 March 2023
Number of share Rs.

31 March 2022
Number of shares Rs.

Authorised Share Capital
15,000,000

(in Thousands)

(in Thousands)

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 15,000 1,50,000 15,000 1,50,000
15,000 1,50,000 15,000 1,50,000
Issued Capital
11,826,897
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- paid in cash 11,827 1,18,269 11,827 1,18,269
11,827 1,18,269 11,827 1,18,269
Subscribed and called-up Capital
11,810,233 (2021:11,810,233) equity 11,810 1,18,102 11,810 1,18,102
shares of Rs. 10/- each (of these,
600 shares fully paid-up are allotted
without payment being received in cash)
11,810 1,18,102 11,810 1,18,102
Note : The difference of Rs. 166,640/- (16,664 shares of Rs. 10/- each) between Issued and Subscribed/Called
up Capital represents unsubscribed portion of shares during the two right issues viz. In the years 1980
(1,562 shares ) and 1992 (15,102 shares)
b. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of

Rs. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

c. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding :

Particulars

31 March, 2023
Equity Shares

31 March, 2022
Equity Shares

Number
(in Thousands)

Rs.
(in Thousands)

Number
(in Thousands)

Rs.
(in Thousands)

Opening outstanding Shares 11,810 1,18,102 11,810 1,18,102
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Closing outstanding Shares 11,810 1,18,102 11,810 1,18,102
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

d. Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares :

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Name of Shareholder

Number % of Holding Number % of Holding
The Government of Karnataka 1,07,55,801 91.07% 1,07,55,801 91.07%
NGEF Ltd. 3,92,753 3.33% 3,92,753 3.33%
Others 6,61,679 5.60% 6,61,679 5.60%
1,18,10,233 100% 1,18,10,233 100%
e. Particulars : Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Equity Shares:
Fully paid upliftment to
contracts without payment
being received in cash - - - - -
Fully paid up by use of bonus shares - - - - -
Shares bought back - - - - -
3. RESERVE AND SURPLUS : (Rs. 000s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
a. Land Revaluation Reserve*
Opening Balance 1,09,925 1,09,925
Add : Current Year Transfer - -
Less : Written Back in Current Year - -
1,09,925 1,09,925
b. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance - 22,427
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue 22,247 -
22,427 22,427
c. Surplus
Opening Balance (37,40,972) (36,10,488)
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year (1,64,942) (1,30,654)
Add: Net Written Back 3,525 169
(39,02,390) (37,40,972)
Total (37,70,038) (36,08,620)

Note: Net written back amount is net of advances written off and provisions written back and balance of statutory
provisions written back since no claim.




4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS : (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.

(A) Secured*
(@) Government of Karnataka 1,63,572 1,63,572
(Secured by Mortgage of Movable & Immovable

Assets of the Company)

1,63,572 1,63,572
(B) Unsecured*

(@) Government of Karnataka - 10,27,924

(b) The Mysore Paper Mills Limited 5,000 5,000

(c) The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited 10,000 10,000

(d) Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited 20,000 20,000
35,000 10,62,924

1,98,572 12,26,496

* The balances are subject to confirmations from Lenders.

(A) (a) Secured Loan : Company has registered the Mortgage Deed between the Company and Government of
Karnataka (GoK) with Sub-Registrar of Stamps & Registrations in Karnataka for securing loan amount of
Rs. 164,557,000 received from GoK under Subrogation arrangement on properties of the Company, earlier held
by Bank & Financial Institutions, upon settlement of their total dues under One Time Settlement (OTS) arrangements.
The necessary charges have been created with ROC.

Accumulated Interest of Rs. 337,329 [2022: Rs. 337,329] and accumulated penal interest of
Rs. 59,806 [2022: Rs. 59,806] has been provided in the books of account upto 31 March, 2023 as per the Terms
and Conditions received vide GO Nos. Cl 30 CEL 2010 (1), (2) & (3) dated 11 June, 2010.

(Rs. 000’s)
GO No. and Date Purpose for which loan sanctioned Loan Amount
Cl146 CEL 2001 Dated Towards part settlement of dues to consortium of
09 March 2005 bankers under OTS 40,200
Cl 46 CEL 2001 Dated Towards balance final settlement of dues to consortium
27 September 2005 of bankers under OTS 69,800
No. 46 CEL 2001 Dated Towards settlement of dues to Financial Institutions
16 December 2005 under OTS 54,557
Total 1,64,557

Less : Balance loan remaining with the company after final settlement of OTS to Banks

refunded to Government of Karnataka on 21 June, 2006. 985

Net Principal Loan amount outstanding as of 31 March, 20223 1,63,572
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(B) (a) Unsecured Loans (Rs. 000’s)

GO No. and Date Purpose for which loan sanctioned Loan Amount

CI 38 CEL 98 Dated Towards payment of dues to AFGIS, New Delhi 11,500

19 January, 1999

CI56 CEL 2000 Dated Towards working Capital margin for hold on operations. 10,000

18 January, 2001

CI 65 CEL 99 Dated To meet Sales Tax liability with interest from July 95 to 1,06,400

31 March, 2000 September ‘98 and 50% of the liability upto 31 March, 2000

Cl 65 CEL 2000 (P) Dated To meet Sales Tax liability upto 31 March, 2001 including 59,200

31March, 2001 arrears upto 31 March, 2001

Cl 65 CEL 99 (P) Dated To meet Sales Tax liability upto 31 March, 2002 30,200

30 March, 2002

CI 33 CEL 99 Dated Towards Statutory dues of PF and ESI 30,400

08 November, 2001

Cl 46 CEL 2002 Dated Towards VRS and other statutory dues to employees 4,00,000

08 July 2002/ 12 July 2002|received in 4 instalments of Rs. 10 Crores each

Cl 22 CEL 2001(P1)

Dated 06 August, 2002

Cl 22 CEL 2001(P2)

Dated 18 September, 2002

DDPER 24 ARU 2003 Towards salary and statutory dues of the employees 12,500

Dated 13 August, 2003

DDPER 24 ARU 2003 Towards VRS dues of the employees 50,000

Dated 27 July, 2003

DDPER 24 ARU 2003 Towards VRS & Closure Compensation dues of employees 63,558

Dated 05 December, 2003

CI 18 CEL 2009 dated Towards one Time settlement of dues to National Small 10,700

Dated 07 October, 2009 Industries Corporation

FD 11 BCF 2010 Towards One Time Settlement of dues to Small Industries 6,440

Dated 24 September, 2010 | Development Bank of India.

CI No. 21 CEL 2011 Towards settlement as per High Court Order in RFA 5,219

Dated 11 August, 2011 No0.2393/2007 to the Mysore Urban Development Authority




(Rs. 000’s)

GO No. and Date Purpose for which loan sanctioned Loan Amount
CI No. 25 CEL 2011 Towards interest on liquidated damages of Employees 5,662
Dated 11 August, 2011 Provident Fund Organization
CI No. 41 CEL 2011 Towards recurring support for administration of MLW for 3,500
Dated 20 March, 2012 the FY 2011-12.
Cl No. 58 CEL 2009, B’lore | Towards expense of 100% verification of suppliers/dealers 2,300
Dated 05 February, 2013 outstanding dues.
CI No. 55 CEL 2012, B’lore | To deposit the amount with ESIC to re-opening of wrongfully 2,000
Dated 05 February, 2013 assessed order.
CI No. 42 CEL 2011, B’lore | Towards recurring support for administration of MLW for 4,000
Dated 05 February, 2013 No.FY 2012-13.
CI No. 63 CEL 2012, B’lore | Towards settlement of liquidable damages due to 26,964
Dated 05 February, 2014 Employee Provident Fund organisation
CI No. 05 CEL 2013, B’lore | Towards settlement of supplier dues and towards 10,974
Dated 05 February, 2014 recurring expenditure for FY 2013-14
CI No. 55 CEL 2012, B’lore | Towards settlement of Interest & Liquidated Damages due to 24,062
Dated 27 November, 2014 | Employees State Insurance Corporation
CI No. 26 CEL 2014, B’lore | Towards recurring support for administration of MLW for 6,800
Dated 18 February, 2015 the FY 2014-15
Cl No. 83 CEL 2011, B’lore | Towards settlement of dues to suppliers 19,798
Dated 02 May, 2015
CI No. 40 CEL 2015, B’lore | Towards recurring support for administration of MLW for 4,740
Dated 29 March, 2016 the FY 2015-16
Cl No. 57 CEL 2014, B’lore | Towards settlement of dues to suppliers and refund of deposits 61,257
Dated 30 March, 2016 Property Tax and Service Tax
CI No. 57 CEL 2014, B’lore | Towards adjustment of Professional Tax. Karnataka Sales Tax 2,032
Dated 31 March, 2016 and Government Guarantee Commission
CINo. 108 CMI 2020 (E) Towards payment of financial relief to ex-employees as per
B’lore, dated 4 May, 2021 Honourable High Court Order dated 10.02.2021 in writ appeals 43,236
Cl. No. 08 CEL 2021 (E) Towards payment of additional ex-gratia of 5% to ex-employees
B’lore, dated 7 May, 2021 | who have availed benefits of VRS 14,482
Net Principal Loan amount outstanding as of 31 March, 2023 10,27,924
5. OTHERLONG TERM LIABILITIES (Rs. 000’s)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.
Refundable Deposits* 15,945 15,983
Advance Received from customers* - 14,077
15,945 30,060

* The balances are subject to confirmations.
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6. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(Rupees in 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Ex-Gratia, Leave Pay & Closure Compensation 1,437 374
1,437 374

(Rupees in 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March, 2022

Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables *
— Due to MSME - Note (a) - 16,823
— Due to Others 37,544 3,415
Other Current Liabilities * - 28,765
Note: Amount to an extent of Rs. 1,673 have been written back 37,544 49,004
* The balances are subject to confirmations.
Note (a) — Dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
a. Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 16,823 16,823
b. Interest accrued & due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount Nil Nil
c. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day,
during the year Nil Nil
d. Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, (other than Section 16) Nil Nil
e. Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, (Section 16) Nil Nil
f. Interest due & payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments
already made Nil Nil
g. Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers
under MSMED Act. Nil Nil

Based on The Government of Karnataka order No. CL 25 dated 4th January 2002 to close operations, the company has closed its
operations since 11th June 2003. Accordingly, no interest has been calculated on the MSME Vendor balances.

7. SHORT-TERM LOANS & BORROWINGS

(Rs. 000’s)

GO No. and Date Purpose for which loan sanctioned Loan Amount
ClI 38 CEL 98 Towards payment of dues to AFGIS, New Delhi 11,500
Dated 19 January, 1999
CI 56 CEL 2000 Towards Working Capital margin forhold on operations 10,000
Dated 18 January, 2001
Cl 65 CEL 99 To meet Sales Tax liability with interest from
Dated 31 March, 2000 July 95 to September 98 and 50% of the liability up to

31 March, 2000 1,086,400
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Cl 65 CEL 2000 (P)

To meet Sales Tax liability upto 31 March 2001

Dated 31 March, 2001 including arrears upto 31 March 59,200
CI33CEL 99 (P) To meet Sales Tax liability upto 31 March 2002 30,200
Dated 30 March, 2002

Cl 33 CEL 99 dated Towards Statutory dues of PF and ESI 30,400
Dated 8 November, 2002

Cl 46 CEL 2002 Towards VRS and other statutory dues to

Dated 08 July 2002 employees received in 4 installments of

12 July, 2002 " Rs. 10 Crores each 400,000
Cl 22 CEL 2001 (P1)

Dated 06 August 2002

Cl 22 CEL 2001(P2)

Dated 18 September, 2002

DDPER 24 ARU 2003 Towards salary and statutory dues of the employees

Dated 13 August, 2003 12,500
DDPER 24 ARU 2003

Dated 27July, 2003 Towards VRS dues of the employees 50,000
DDPER 24 ARU 2003 Towards VRS & Closure Compensation dues of employees

Dated 05 December, 2003 63,558
CI 18 CEL 2009 Towards One Time Settlement of dues to

Dated 7 October, 2009 National Small Industries Corporation 10,700
FD 11 BCF 2010 Towards One Time Settlement of dues to

Dated 24 Sepember, 2010 | Small Industries Development Bank of India 6,440
CINo. 21 CEL 2011 Towards settlement as per High Court Order in RFA No. 2393/2007

Dated 11 August, 2011 to The Mysore Urban Development Authority 5,219
CINo. 25 CEL 2011 Towards interest on liquidated damages of

Dated 11 August, 2011 Employees Provident Fund Organisation 5,662
CINo. 41 CEL 2011 Towards recurring support for administration of MLW

Dted 20 March, 2012 for the FY 2011-12. 3,500
CI 58 CEL 2009, Bangalore | Towards expenses for 100% verification of suppliers /

Dated 05 February, 2013 dealers outstanding due 2,300
CI 55 CEL 2012, Bangalore | To deposit the amount with ESIC for reopening of

Dated 05 February, 2013 wrongfully assessed order 2,000
Cl 42 CEL 2011, Bangalore | Towards recurring support for administration of MLW

Dated 05 February, 2013 forthe FY 2012-13 4,000
Cl 63 CEL 2012, Bangalore | Towards settlement of liquidated damages due to

Dated 05 February. 2014 employee provident fund organisation 26,964
CI5 CEL 2013, Bangalore | Towards settlement of supplies dues & towards

Dated 05 February, 2014 recurring expenditure for FY 2013-14 10,974
CI 55 CEL 2012, Bangalore | Towards settlement of Interest & Liquidated

Dated 27 November, 2014 | Damages due to Employees State Insurance Corporation 24,062




CI 26 CEL 2014, Bangalore | Towards recurring support for administration of

Dated 18 February, 2015 MLW for the FY 2014-15 6,800
CI 83 CEL 2011, Bangalore
Dated 2 May, 2015 Towards settlement of dues to suppliers 19,798
Cl 40 CEL 2015, Bangalore | Towards recurring support for administration of
Dated 29 March, 2016 MLW for the FY 2015-16 4,740
CI 57 CEL 2014, Bangalore | Towards settlement of dues to suppliers and
Dated 30 March, 2016 refund of deposits, Property Tax and Service Tax 61,257
CI 57 CEL 2014, Bangalore | Towards adjustment of Professional Tax,
Dated 31.3.2016 Karnataka Sales Tax, and Government Guarantee Commission 2,032
Cl1108 CMI 2020 (e) Towards payment of Financial Relief to ex-employees
Bengaluru as per Honourable High Court Order dated 10.02.2021 in
Dated 4 May, 2021 Writ Appeals 43,236
CI 8 CEL 2021 (e) Towards payment of additional ex-gratia of 5%
Bengaluru to ex-employees who have availed benefits under VRS 14,482
Dated 7 May, 2021
CI01 CEL 2020 (e) Towards payment of compensation to
Bengaluru M/s Gokul Lamp Works Pvt Ltd and
Dated 16.01.2023 M/s Tamaka Lamp components Pvt Ltd of Mysore Lamp Works Ltd. 18,166
Net Principal Loan amount outstanding as of 31 March, 2023 10,46,090
8 . TRADE PAYABLES
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables*
+ Due to MSME — Note (a) 0 16,823
* Due to Others 37,544.10514 -
Other Current Liabilities* = —
37,544.10414 16,823

Note: Amount to a extent of Rs. 16.73 provisions have been written back.
* The balances are subject to confirmations.
Note (a) — Dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 16,822,722 16,823
Interest amount & due to suppliers under MSMED Act

on the about amount Nil Nil
Payment made to suppliers (other then interest) beyond the

appointed day, during the Nil Nil
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, (other than Section 16) Nil Nil
Interest paid tp suppliers under MSMED Act, (Section 16) Nil Nil
Interest due & payable to suppliers under MSMED Act,

for payments already made Nil Nil
Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

suppliers under MSMED Act Nil Nil

Based on The Government of Karnataka, Order No. CL 25 dated 4th January 2002 to close operations, the Company
has closed its operations since 11th June 2003. Accordingly, no interest has been calculated on the MSME Vendor

balances.




9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Duties & Taxes (2,498) -
Provisions 28,455 -
GST Payable 155 -
Outstanding Liabilities Payable 38.06 -
Postal Charges Payable 0 -
Power Charges Payable 12 -
Telephone Charges Payable 1 -
Water Charges Payable 1 -
26.163 -
(A) Interest Accrued on Secured Loans
(a) Government of Karnataka 4,22,182 3,97,135
(Secured By Mortgage of Movable & Immovable
Assets of the Company)
4,22,182 3,97,135
(B) Interest Accrued on Unsecured Loans
(a) Government of Karnataka 17,60,159 16,50,652
(b) The Mysore Paper Mills Limited 43,461 43,461
Interest & Penal Interest not accrued w.e.f. 01 April 2010
Rs. 352,303,513
(c) The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited 56,277 56,277
Interest & Penal Interest not accrued w.e.f. 01 April 2010
Rs. 340,370,071
(d) Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited 1,66,906 1,66,906
Interest & Penal Interest not accrued w.e.f. 01 April 2010
Rs. 1,358,776,349
20,26,804 19,17,297
(C) Others
Interest accrued but not due on B(a)
Interest accrued on other liabilities Incl. Statutory Payable
Statutory Payables
Due to Employees - 2,498
- 2,498
24,75,148 23,16,930

Note: Interest provisions and statutory payables are written back since no claim and demand.




In case of continuing default as on the Balance Sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (A)(a)

1. Period of default (Years) 18.09 17.09
2. Amount 5,85,754 5,85,754
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (B)(a)
1. Period of default (Years) from the Initial Loan 2217 21,17
2. Amount 28,006,249 28,06,249
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (B)(b)
1. Period of default (Years) 25.01 24.01
2. Amount 48,461 48,461
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (B)(c)
1. Period of default (Years) 25.01 24.01
2. Amount 66,277 66,277
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in
repayment of loans and interest with respect to (B)(b) 25.01 24.01
1. Period of default (Years) 1,86,906 1,86,906
2. Amount
11. CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Investment as Term Deposit with Bank
Amount Deposited with State Bank of Idia for the period of 1 year - 1,277
- 1,277
12. TRADE RECEIVABLES : (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Debtors outstanding for a period less than six months - -
Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six months - -
— Considered good* - -
— Considered doubtful 2,427 7,940
Less: Provision for Doubtful Dects - (7,940)
Note: Provisions made as doubtful debts to an extent of Rs. 3,95,24 has been written off.
* The above balances are subject to confirmations from Debtors.
13. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
a. Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 11.23 44 15
In Deposits Accounts - 1,798
b. Cash on hand 6 1
c. Cheques on hand - -
18 1,853




Balance in Current Accounts
CAG - State Bank of India

State Bank of India (CA—VRS) 1 44
1" 44
Balance in Deposits Accounts
Fixed Deposit Accounts
State Bank of India - 1,798
Bank of India - -
1 1,842
14. SHORT-TERM LOAND & ADVANCES (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Advances to Employees - -
Other Loans & Advances 174 174
174 174

15. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Rs. 000°s)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Interest Receivable - 64
Rent Receivable 1,296 1,526
GST Receivable 65 238
TDS Receivable - -
Accured Income 51 -
Deposits 723 -
Deposits in High Court 6,805 -
8,939 1,828

16. OTHER INCOME (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Rental Income 1,426 1,358
Interest of Income Tax Refund 18 272
Interest on Term Deposits 112 -
Interest on High Court Deposits 275 -
Interest on BESCOM 1 -
1,833 1,631




31 March 2023

(Rs. 000’s)
31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
17. EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries and incentive (a) - -
Managing Director's Remuneration — Refer Note (a) - -
18. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (Rs. 000’s)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Rs. Rs.
Administration General Expenses 1,923 1,023
Admin Man Power Charges - 1,515
Advertisement Expense - 18
Audit Fees 25 30
As built measured drawing of structures - 264
Evaluation of structural soundness of buildings - 1,947
Legal Charges 125 -
Office Expenses 39 33
Printing & Stationery Charges 139 141
Professional Charges 3,765 1,807
Rates & Taxes 1,273 1,301
ACF Fee to NSDL 45 -
Bank Charges 1 5
Directors Sitting Fees & Conveyance 1 2
Extraordinary Payment — MFS 2389 11,120 -
Extraordinary Payment — MFA 2390 9,930 -
House Keeping Charges 127 -
In Charges Allowance to ED 163 43
Postage Charges 1 -
Power Charges 156 129
Private Security Charges 3,300 3,352
Telephone Charges 18 -
Travelling & Local Conveyance 66 122
Water / Sanitary Charges 6 -
32,221 11,730




31 March 2023

(Rs. 000’s)
31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Extraordinary ltems
* Auditors’ Remuneration **
Statutory Audit 25 30
Income Tax Matters - -
25 30
19. FINANCE COSTS (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Interest & Penal Interest on Term Loans (Reer Note 8) 1,34,554 1,32,444
Other Interest Paid (Interest on Propert Tax and Misc. Int.) - 18
1,34,554 1,32,461
20. QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF OPENING STOCK,
PURCHASES, SALES AND CLOSED STOCK OF GOODS
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Qty (No.) Value (Rs.) Qty. (No.) Value (Rs.)
Lamps
Opening Stock 1,46,181 - 1,46,181 -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Closing Stock 1,46,181 - 1,46,181 -
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Qty (No.) Value (Rs.) Qty. (No.) Value (Rs.)
Lead-in-wires
Opening Stock 9,72,542 - 9,72,542 -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Closing Stock 9,72,542 - 9,72,542 -




31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars Qty (No.) Value (Rs.) Qty. (No.) Value (Rs.)
Burners

Opening Stock 178 - 178 -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Closing Stock 178 - 178 -

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars Qty (No.) Value (Rs.) Qty. (No.) Value (Rs.)

Glass Shells

Opening Stock 4,608 - 4,608 -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Closing Stock 4,608 - 4,608 -

Inventory of raw materials, finished goods, work-in-progress, stores and spares, intermediary components are net of
value reduction towards obsolencence, quality deterioration due to long storage, non-moving and no marketing
demand.




21. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR

(Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
a. Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts.
i) Suit No. 288/83 & 292/83 field by Beena Enterprises 99 99
i) Suit No.2977/91 filed by A.S. Gokarn, Mumbai 68 68
iii) Suit No. 3170/94 filed by Indian Bank, Bangalore 60 60
iv) Suit No. 44/92 filed by Anandkumar 10 10
V) Suit No. CMP 1753/92 filed by A. R. Chandrashekaran, Cochin 5000 5000
vi) Suit filed by Calcutta Port Trust 43 43
vii) Suit filed by Transport Corporation of India, Bangalore 37 37
b. Arbitration case filed against the Company by 3 MLW ancillary units, 62,282 61,192
claiming an amount which is not acknowledged as debts. Arbitration
Award has been passed on 19 January, 2005 and company had filed
suits before the appropriate Court against the award. City Civil
Court has dismissed the suits. The company had prefered MFA before
Honourable High Court seeking reliefs. In MFA 2388 orders have
been passed and dues are settled with.
c. Inthe Arbitration suit filed against the award claimed by a sub- 24,263 23,301
contractor in respect of CMP No. 31/2003, city civil court has dismissed
the suit on 30.7.2018. The Company has preferred MFA before the
Honourable High Court seeking reliefs.
d. In the Arbitration suit filed against the award claimed by a sub- 2,717 2,615
contractor which is not acknowledged as debt, City Civil Court has
dismissed the suit on 30.07.2018. The Company has preferred MFA
in Honourable High Court seeking reliefs
e. Claims made by the Central Excise authorities towards excise duty 25 25
on discount on sales and other claims. The same are appealed before
Assistant Commissioner, Customs/Excise.
f. Income Tax Department has raised an order for the assessment years 727 727
1992-93 and 1993-94 as the same are contested by the Company.
g. The Department has filed appeals before Income Tax Tribunal against 1,522 1,522

the orders of the appellate authorities in favour of the Company for the
assessment years 1988-89 to 1991-92, involving total tax claims,
interest, additional interest, if any, against which a provision of Rs.3.76
Lakhs is available in the Company’s books. The ITAT has passed the
order partly allowing the appeal and order u/s 154 is awaited from
the Income Tax Department.
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. Demands by sales tax authorities in Kerala for the years from 1984-85 1,775 1,775
to 1989-90 which are contested in appeals. However, Rs. 534,736

[2020: Rs. 534,736] provisionally paid is shown under Long Term Loans

& Advances and the same has been classified as doubtful.

Additional surcharge on sales turnover of Cochin branch for the 146 146
years from 1990 to 1997 pending decision of the assessing authority
in the matter, based on the appeal orders received.

The claims of SIDCO, Madras against the alleged unauthorized 66 66
acquisition of plant and machinery has been refuted by the Company
and the liability that may arise, if any, is not ascertainable. Pending
settlement of aforesaid claim, balance amount of Rs. 65,634/- towards
cost of machinery and additional interest, if any, has not been provided

for.

22. Labour — Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts.

a.

The Honorable High Court of Karnataka in WP 1692/2007 and 1962/2007 filed by two trainees have allowed
the petitions in part, and awards of labour court are modified entitling the petitioners Rs.1,25,000/- each.
Out of the total amount of Rs.250,000, Rs.15,076 have already been paid to the trainees on the Labour
Court Award. The balance amount of Rs.234,924 has been provided in the books of account. The petitioners
have filed appeals before the Honorable High court seeking back wages and reinstatment.

The Honorable High Court of Karnataka in WA 1755/2010 and WA 2711/2009 filed by one employee for
reinstatement and back wages, have passed order on 23.7.2013 and have ordered for VRS benefits as
well as Closure Compensation. Since, this amounts to dual benefits, the Company has provided for
VRS benefits of Rs.172,394 in the books of account and do not acknowledge Closure Compensation
benefits of Rs. 41,332/-. The Company filed SLP before the Honorable Supreme Court in the matter.

In view of the closure of the company since 11 June 2003 all the remaining employees have been relieved.
In the Honorable High Court in its order dated 10.02.2021 in the Writ Appeals has observed that with
regard to retrenchment with regard to Section 25 FF of the Act and the workmen are either entitled to
compensation or absorption and they cannot claim both the reliefs. Accordingly, while evaluating the benefits
of Task Force Committee, recovery of Closure Compensation paid earlier has been considered.

The company on representation of the employees enhanced the hardship allowance from Rs. 400/-
to Rs. 550/- per month from 1st May 1998 and the Hardship Allowance was further enhanced to
Rs. 800/- per month from 1st August 1999. However, the Government of Karnataka has approved the
enhancement of hardship allowance from 1st November 1999 only. The Company has charged the
enhanced hardship allowance of Rs. 150/- per month amounting to Rs. 37,96,780/- from 1st May 1998
to 31st October 1999 to wages. The Company has sought approval of the Government of Karnataka for
the above. The enhanced hardship allowance of Rs.250/- from 1st August 1999 to 31st October
1999, recovered as advance. Since settlement of to all the remaining employees has been as per
Task Force Committee and orders passed by HHCK in Appeals there is no balance of advance is
outstanding.




The Department of Labour, Government of Karnataka vide its order no. LD 100 LLD 2002 dated 30th
August 2002, had granted permission to close down the Company under section 25-O(2) read with
sub-section 8 of the said Act. Based on these orders, company has been closed since 11-June-2003,
relieving all the employees. The Honorable High Court of Karnataka has passed orders in writ petitions —
3190/2002, 8259/2002, 37142/2002 and 757/2003, setting aside government order dated 4 January 2002
and permission of Labour Department for closure vide order 30-Aug-2002 with consequential relief to the
petitioners and remanded the entire matter for fresh consideration of application under section 25-O and to
pass appropriate orders. The Company’s Advocates have opined to challenge the order and accordingly
Writ Appeals were made on behalf of the Company and the GoK has been informed in this regard. In the
Writ Appeals challenging the order dated 14.1.2011 setting aside the closure order, by the decision of
State Government to permit the company to be in existence, in the order dated 1.12.2020 court found it is
not necessary to adjudicate the validity of the order passed by the learned single judge as the issue with
regard to validity of the closure order has been rendered academic.

In the order dated 1.12.2020, Honourable Court deemed it appropriate to mould relief recommended by the
Task Force and have directed to ensure the benefits of the recommendation made by the Task Force
Committee are given effect within the three months of the order subject to proper identification. However,
the court has not quantified the amount due to workmen. While evaluting the benefits of Task Force Committee
Gratuity liabilites till the date of providing employment to remaining employees / superannuation date /
exipry of the employees have been provided in the books of account.

The Honorable High Court in the BIFR referred petition Co.P. No. 231/2000 for winding up of the Company
and appointment of Official Liquidator has passed orders on 28.7.2014 for winding up of the Company and
appointed Official Liquidator. The Government has preferred an appeal and has filed OSA No. 40/2014
praying for allowing the Company to be merged /amalgamated with M/s.Karnataka State Minerals Corporation
Limited (erstwhile Mysore Minerals Limited).

Allowing the appeals on 10.02.2021, in view of decision taken by the Government in the order dated
1.12.2020 to develop Experience Bengalouru Project at the land assets of the company order dated
28.07.2014 in Co.P. No. 231/2000 has been set aside. Consequent directions of Government of Karnataka
in the order dated 1.12.2020, approval order dated 20.03.2020 for the merger has been withdrawn.

Employees in OSA No. 36/2014 filed before the Honorable High Court challenging order dated 28.7.2014
for winding up of the Company, referring to the Honorable Single Judge order dated 14.1.2011 had
prayed payment their monthly salaries. In consideration of merger of the Company with M/s.Karnataka
State Minerals Corporation Limited the Honorable Court had directed to provide employment to the
remaining employees in M/s.Karnataka State Minerals Corporation Limited or pay salaries. An amount of
Rs. 1.00 Crore was deposited in the Honorable High Court as per the directions of the court, court has
paid Rs. 1.25 lakh each employees as per the details provided by appellants and M/s.Karnataka State
Minerals Corporation Limited have provided employment to the remaining employees. Employees have
made an interaculatory application for fixing their salaries considering their past services with all the due
benefits.




@ MYSORE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

In the order dated 1.12.2020, Honourable Court has said in respect of the grievances of the workmen with
regard to fitment, fixation of pay scales and grant of consequential benefits are only to adjudicated in the
appropriate forum. Honorable High Court has also said day order dated 8.12.2016 for disbursing Rs. 1.25
lakh to each of workmen do not survive in view of the final judgment passed. Honorable High Court has also
observed that with regard to retrenchment with regard to Section 25 FF of the Act and the workmen are
either entitled to compensation or absorption and they cannot claim both the reliefs.

23. INCOME TAX

24,

While passing Assessment Order u/s. 143(3) and 115 WE (3), for the Assessment year 2008-09, the Deputy
Commissioner of Income Tax, Bangalore, has made disallowances of Rs. 472,621,104/- interest dues provided
up to 2008-09 on loans availed from the Government of Karnataka and Public Sector Undertakings of the
government, due to non recovery of Tax at source against the provisions as per section 194A of the Income
Tax Act. The same has affected the carry forward losses claimed by the company. Government of Karnataka
has confirmed dues and the government being not taxable, the company has preferred an appeal before the
Income Tax Tribunal. Consequentially the company during the year has not provided interest on loans availed
from M/s. Mysore Paper Mills Ltd., M/s. Hutti Gold Mines Ltd., and M/s.Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Ltd.,
which would have resulted in further provision of interest to an extent of Rs. 368,536,959.

“ML” Brand Trade Name License

“ML” Brand Trade Name License was leased to M/s Mysore Lighting Works Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore under MoU
& an agreement on 06 March 2004. The royalty was receivable @ 0.5% of the sales billed in a month or
Rs. 75,000/- per month whichever is higher. For the first year, royalty was receivable at 50% of the amount and
the balance 50% in the subsequent two years. However, the license agreement was cancelled on 24 March
2005 as per the orders of Government of Karnataka.

M/s.Mysore Lighting Works Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore, have filed writ petition before Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka
(HHCK) for staying the cancellation and the HHCK has passed interim orders directing them to stop immediately
the manufacturing activities of “ML” brand products & permitted them to dispose off the stocks held vide its
order dated 10 June 2005. Company and Government of Karnataka had filed objections before the HHCK for
modification of the interim order not agreeing for permission granted on disposal of stocks and have requested
HHCK to dismiss the writ appeal. Further, HHCK in its order dated 30 January 2006 has modified its order
dated 10June 2005 and has permitted to sell the stock in trade for a period of six months from the date of
modified order. However Government of Karnataka in their letter dated 23 June 2006 had decided to continue
the existing Trade Name License Agreement dated 06 March 2004 for a period of two years with immediate
effect. The Licensee has withdrawn the writ petition filed before HHCK.

Company has claimed the royalty amount for the period from 25 March 2005 to 23 June 2006 from the
Licensee, since the Licensee was utilizing the Trademark & Brand name in disposal of stock as per the
orders of HHCK. Company has accounted the royalty for the period from 25 March 2005 to 30 June 2006.

As per the Service Tax rules, service tax is applicable from 10 September 2004 on the above brand royalty and
the company has accounted Service Tax recoverable from the Licensee at the applicable rates. Company has
also made provision towards interest recoverable from the Licensee on the delay / non-payments of the
royalty as per terms of agreement aggregating to Rs. 8.88 Lakhs.




Due to delay / non-payment of Royalty dues company has terminated the Trade name license agreement
dated 6 March 2004 with effect from 5 December 2007. During the dues receivable on account of Trade Name

Lincensing has been written off.

25. VENDORS

Casesfiled in the High Court of Karnataka by the suppliers of materials / branded goods for creditors winding up
of the company to recover their dues have been dismissed by Honorable High Court of Karnataka vide order dated
20 December 2007 recording that the matter of winding up of the Company is already before them as per BIFR
reference. However all these company petitioners have liberty to revive their petitions for winding up of the company
for recovery of their dues in case BIFR & AAIFR orders are set aside by the Honorable Court and Company is

revived.

26. IMPORTS (VALUED ON THE COST, INSURANCE AND FREIGHT BASIS) (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.

Capital Goods Nil Nil

Raw Materials Nil Nil

Traded Goods Nil Nil
27. ACTIVITY IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

28. Disclosures envisaged under Accounting Standards are limited to those, which are applicable to the

Company.

29. The Comoany during the year is not required to spend on account of Corporate Spcial Responsbility

(previsous year — Nil).

30. The Company holds Title Deeds of Immovable Properties.

31. Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

32. The Company has not granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loan to promotors, directors, KMPs and the
related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013),

33. There are no Capital Work-in-progress / Intangiable Assets under Development.




34.

35.
36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

Proceedings have not been intiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transaction (Probibiont) Act, 1988 and the rules nade thereunder.

The Company no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lender.

The Company has not have any transactions with companies struck off under 248 of the Companies, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies.

There are no Scheme of arrangements approved by the competent authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
sources of kind of funds) by the Company to or any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
('Intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thate the intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (‘'Ulltimate
Beneficiariees') by or on behalf of the Company or provivde any gauarantee, security or the like on behalf or the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘'Funding
Parties'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thate the intermediary shall, directly
orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (‘Ullimate Beneficiariees')
by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provivde any gauarantee, security or the like on behalf or the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current
year's classification / disclosure.

The figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousands.

"The Financial Statements that were approved by the Board on 30th August, 2023 have been revised in consonance
with the observations by the Comtroller and Auditor General of India. “Such revision has reduction of the
accumulated losses by Rs. 33.19 lakhs and reduction in the Long-Term liabilities by Rs. 104.60 Crores and
increase in the Other Long-Term Liabilities by Rs. 48, 815 and increase in the Long-term provisions by
Rs. 10.63 Lakhs and increase in the Short-Term Borrowings by Rs. 104.61 Crores and reduction in the
Trade Payables by Rs.2.92 Crores and increase in the Other Current Liabilities by Rs. 2.47 Crores and increase
in Long-Term Loans and Advances (Asset) by Rs.98.79 Lakhs and reduction in Other Non-Current Assets by
Rs. 6.47 Lakhs and increase in the Trade Receivables by Rs. 24.27 Lakhs and reduction in Cash and Cash
Equivalents by Rs. 6.57 lakhs and increase in the Other Non-Current Assets by Rs. 86.51 lakhs. “The Revisions
have also resulted in the increase in the Other Incomes by Rs.1 lakh and thereby reducing the loss of the
current period by the same amount.”




(Rs. 000’s)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.
Subschedule to Profit & Loss Alc
Interest on BESCOM 1 -
Interest on High Court Deposits 275 -
Interest on STD 00069 36 -
Interest on STD 520 1" -
Interest on STD 665 0 -
Interest on STD 862 9 -
Interest on TDS Income Tax Refund 18 -
Interest Received From STD 856 5 -
Interest Received From STD 896 50 -
Other Interest received - 272
Rent Received - 1,358
407 1,631
Indirect Expenses
Administration General Expenses 1,923 -
Audit Fees 25 30
Interest on Terms Loans 1,34,554 1,32,444
Legal Charges 125 1,807
Office Expenses 39 -
Printing & Stationary Charges 139 31
Professional Charges 3,765 -
Rates & Taxes 1,273 1,301
Interest on Others - 18
Power and Fuel - 129
General Expenses - 670
Office Expenses - 33
Compensatory allowances to skeleton staff - 1,515
Adverstisement expenses - 18
Built measured drawing of Structures - 264
Evaluation of structural soudness of buildings - 1,947
Depreciation charges - 17
Company Notice and Balance Sheet - 110
Exordinary payments (MFA 2388) - 21,049
1,41,842 1,61,381




(Rs. 000)

31 March 2023

31 March 1022

Rs. Rs.

Direct Expenses
ACF Fee to NSDL 45 53
Bank Charges 1 5
Directors Sitting Fees & Conveyance 1 2
Extra Ordinary Payment — MFA 2389 11,120 -
Extra Ordinary Payment — MFA 2390 9,930 -
Housekeeping Charges 127 118
In Charges Allowance to ED 163 182
Postage Charges 1 43
Power Charges 156 -
Private Security Charges 3,300 3,352
Telephone Charges 18 -
Travelling & Local Conveyance 66 122
Water / Sanitary Charges 6 -

24,933 3,877




Subschedule to Balance Sheet

(Rs. 000)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Rs. Rs.

Subschedule to Balance Sheet
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
15000000 (15000000) Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,50,000 1,50,000
Issued:
11826897(11826897) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,18,269 1,18,269
Subscribed and Called-up
As per last Balance Sheet
11810233(11810233) Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each (of these, 600 Shares 1,18,102 1,18,102
fully paid-up are allotted without payment
being received in cash)
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Land Revaluation Reserve 1,09,925 1,09,925
(As per last Balance Sheet)
Share Premium Account 22,427 22,427
(As per last Balance Sheet) 1,32,352 1,32,352
Advances Not Recoverable (29) (3,553)
Creditors Written Back 1,720 1,720
Provisions Written Back 2,002 2,002
Net Written Back 3,693 168
LOANS & LIABILITY
Secured Loan:
Loans from Government of Karnataka
(Includes interest accrued and due) 1,63,572 1,63,572
Rs. (2015: Rs. 121,618,539) 1,63,572 1,63,572
Unsecured Loan:
I) Short Term Loans & Advances
Loans from Government of Karnataka 10,27,924
Short Term Loan — MPM 5,000 5,000
Short Term Loan — HGML 10,000 10,000
Short Term Loan — KBJNL 20,000 20,000

35,000 10,62,924




Current Liabilities
Duties & Taxes

Provisions

Sundry Creditors

Contractors Payable Account
Deposit Received From Contractors
Deposit Received From Dealers
Deposit Received From Others
Payables — Luminearies
Payables — Others

Payables — Raw Materials
Payables — Services

Due to GoK on RTI Fees
Padmashree Enterprises
Income tax deducted from bills
Short Term Loan

Dues Payable to Employees
GST Payable

Interest Accrued on Loan From HGML

Interest Accrued on Loan From KBJNL

Interest Accruedon Loan From MPM

Interest Accrued on Secured Loans — GoK

Interest Accrued on Unsecured Loans — GoK

Outstanding Liabilities Payable
Postal Charges Payable

Power Charges Payable

Telephone Charges Payables
Water / Sanitary Charges Payables

31 March 2023

Rs.

(2,498)
28,455
53,489
11,611
6,844
6,299
2,802
10,038
503
7,978
6,471

943
10,46,090
1,437

155
56,277
1,66,906
43,461
4,22,182
17,60,159
38

0

12

1

1
36,29,654

(Rs. 000)

31 March 2022

Rs.

(1,399)
18,602
54,130

7,744

1,226
10,27,924
2,498
56,277
1,66,906
43,461
3,97,135
16,50,652

34,25,155




(Rs. 000)

31 March 2023 31 March 1022

Rs. Rs.

Investments

1 Year Term Deposit with State Bank of India - 1,277
(STD 33716388520) - 1,277
Current Assets

Deposits (Asset) 723.00 1798
Loans & Advances (Asset) 174.00 174
Sundry Debtors 242717 8232.06
Cash-in-Hand 6.33 1
Bank Accounts 11.23 44
Deposits in High Court 6804.90 12705
Rent Receivables 1295.57 1396
Accrued Income 51 0
Gst Receivable 64.74 65
Receivables from Govt. & Others - 860
Provision for Doubtful Advances 0 —7,213
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46. Analytical Ratios

Ratio Analysis Numerator Rs in Denominator Rs in 31March 2023 31 March 2022
thousands thousands
1. Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities
Inventories - Creditors for goods and services - 0.003 0.002
Sundry Debtors - Short term loans
Cash and Bank balances - Bank Overdraft
Receivables/Accruals - Cash Credit
Loans and Advances - Outstanding Expenses
Disposable Investments - Provision for taxation -
Any other current assets - Proposed dividend
Unclaimed Dividend
Any other current liabilities -
2 Debt Equity Ratio Total Liabilities Sharholder’s Equity
Total Outside Liabilities - Total Shareholders Equity - 0.742 1.029
3 Debt Service
Coverage Ratio  Net Operating Income - Debt Service - 0.045 0.037
Net Profitafter tax + non-cash — Current Debt Obligation (Interst +
operating expenses like depreciation Installments)
and other amortizations +
Interest+other adjustments like loss
on sale of fixed assets,etc.
4 Return on Equity Profit for the period - Avg. Shareholders Equity
Ratio Net Profit after taxes - (Beginning shareholders’ equity +
preference dividend (if any) Ending shareholders’ equity) + 2 - NA NA
5 Inventory Cost of Goods sold Average Inventory
Turnover Ratio  (Opening Stock + Purchases) - (Opening Stock + Closing Stock)’2 - NA NA
Closing Stock
6 Trade Net Credit Sales - Average Trade Receivables
Receivables Cerdit Sales (Beginning Trade Receivables + Ending
Turnover Ratio Trade Receivables) /2 - NA NA
7 TradePayables Total Purchases - Average Trade Payables - NA NA
Turnover Ratio  Annual Net Credit Purchases - (Beginning Trade Payables + Ending
Trade Payables) /2
8 NetCapital Net Sales - Average Working Capital - NA NA
Turnover Ratio  Total Sales - Sales Return CurrentAssets - Current Liabilities -
9 NetProfit Ratio  Net Profit - Net Sales - NA NA
Profit After Tax - Sales -




Ratio Analysis Numerator Rs in Denominator Rs in 31March 2023 31 March 2022

thousands thousands
10 Returnon EBIT - Capital Employed - NA NA
Capital employed Profit before Interestand Taxes — Total Assets - Current Liabilities
11 Returnon Return/Profit/ - Investment - NA NA

Investment Earnings

Note: The formulas are as per Guidance Note on Division | — Non Ind AS Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
and Financial Management Study Module.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio, Inventory Turnover Ratio, Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio, Trade Payables
Turnover Ratio, Net Capital Turnover Ratio, Net Profit Ratio, Return on Capital employed and Return on
Investment are not dsclosed as the Company has stopped its operations and does not have revenue from
operations.

For BSKN & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012666S

Karthik N. H.S. Jaykumar Gunjan Krishna
Partner Director Managing Director
Membership No. 219548 DIN: 07766620 DIN: 08184500

UDIN: 23219548BGVWTG5640 Date: 27.11.2023 Date: 27.11.2023

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 27.11.2023
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BENGALURU 560 055 AT 11:30 A.M.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Sl. No.

Folio No.

No. of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 87th Annual General Meeting.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy)

Note: 1. If attending, please complete this form and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
2. Pleae bring the copy of Annual Report to the Meeting Hall.

THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED

Registered Office : Old Tumkur Road, P. B. No. 5551
Malleswaram West P. O., Bangalore 560 055

PROXY FORM
WV ettt Reg. FOlioNO. ......ovviiiiiiiiiii, Of o
being a Shareholder/s of THE MYSORE LAMP WORKS LIMITED, do hereby appoint ................cevvvveveeiviviiinnnnnn.
(Name of the Proxy) of ......cccccoiiiiiiiiiee, (Name of the Place) or failing him ...........cccoooiiinniis
(Name of the Proxy) of .........ooooiiiiiiiieeee (Name of the Place) to be my/our proxy to attend and vote for

me / us and vote on my/our behalf at the 87th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday,
the 30th January, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof or any poll taken in consequence thereof.

Signed by the said Proxy ........ccccccoiiiiiiiiiieee e

IN the Presence Of ...

AFFIX
Rs. 1/-

REVENUE
STAMP

(Signature of Shareholder/s)
Note: 1. The Proxy may be in the above form or in form persuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.

2. The Proxy to be valid, must be deposited at eh Registered Office of the Company not later than FORTY EIGHT
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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